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Cheryl Harris

From: Scott Uecker <suecker@uindy.edu>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 9:36 AM
To: AudioFilings
Cc: Rebecca Gilliland; Andrea Newsom; Jeanette Rhodes; Oxenford, David
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Notification of FM Radio Station Operating at Reduced Power

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Federal Communications Commission. Do not click on links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and trust the content to be safe. If you suspect this is a phishing attempt, please use the 'Report 
Message' feature in Microsoft Outlook or forward the email to the NSOC. 

 
Audio Division of the Federal Communications Commission:  
 
This email shall serve as notification to the Commission that non-commercial educational radio station WICR-FM 88.7 in 
Indianapolis is operating at reduced power due to a main transmitter failure in March.  Attempts to repair the 
transmitter have been unsuccessful, largely due to the age of the equipment.  The manufacturer says the needed parts 
are no longer available.    
 
Therefore, we are requesting a Special Temporary Authorization to allow us to continue operating at reduced power 
while we purchase and install a new transmitter.  Even at a lower power, we are continuing to serve our city of license 
and still reach the majority of our coverage area.   
 
Please acknowledge the receipt of this notification and advise as to whether additional action is needed in order to be 
considered for an STA.    
 
 
Scott Uecker 
General Manager - WICR-FM/HD/HD 2/HD 3 
Faculty Member - University of Indianapolis 
1400 East Hanna Avenue 
Indianapolis, IN 46227 
(317) 788-3280 
Fax: (317) 788-3490 
suecker@uindy.edu 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its contents are for the sole use of the intended recipient, and may 
be privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender and then delete all copies of it.  Unless you are the intended recipient, your use or dissemination of the 
information contained in this communication may be illegal. 

 You don't often get email from suecker@uindy.edu. Learn why this is important  


